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Abinzton Td.

HMainistir Usithne, the

of Uaithne oxr Owney.

Foington

Abingdon )

fbington
~bbey Cuthneybeg
Aby-Outhny

ibieowhnie )
iBleowhnie

Situated in the W.

-

end of

Be S 1

ponastery of the territory

de C'D,

Jde« O'D.

Sur. & Val., Report 1824
Presentument Book 18326

Tithe Composition Book 1826
Zev. Thos, P, Le Fanu.
Inhabitants

Parony lep

Ferrar: list. of lLimerick

Down Survey
rets of Settlemt 2c. 1666-1684

Civil Survey 1654-1656

the parish of /bington, and

is bounded on the E. by KEnockanerry Td.; %. by the
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Avinston {(contd.)

Phe of Abington in the County of the City of Limerick; H. by
shacore ”ﬁ., and S« by Dromeliszh Td.

This td. contuins 300 acres which are arsble with limee-
stone., Soil paritly deep, rroduc&mw potatoes, corn, flax,
and some ﬁbe%t. 7he nroprietor Lord Cloncurry hes it let
to Holton ilsssy qu., and he aguin et will to 42 tenants
in farms of 56 ta 2% ascres &t £2 per acre. Co0. Cess gen-
erally 1/4 to 1/8 per szcre. Bog used for fuel is wery scarce
and bought by the fenantry. UThe prevaeiling bNoumes cre Hyans.

Ahahore e Be S 2
fth a' Choir, the ford of the crane. dJ. 0'D.
Ahacore -— Js C'D,
-- Darony iap
Ahshore ‘ — Iﬂhmbltwﬂts

Situszted in the W. end of the parish, snd is bounded on
the E. by PFarnane Td.; W. by the Ph. of Clonkeen; N. by
Toberagavrriff Td.; snd S. by Ltbington T4d.

This td. contains 165 acres, which sre urable # without
limestone. Soil partly deep ™ wet, producing potatoes, corn
% flax. The proprietar Lord Clomcmrry has it let by & lezse
of one life to !'rs. cﬂtellae, and she zszalin st will to 4
tenunts at £2 4s. per zere, Csun%v Cess generslly 1/4 to
1/8 per acre, half “earlg, gnd Tithe 1s. per acre. Dog scarce
~and bought by the tenzntry for fuel.

innagzh - D O, 3
Lenach, a mursh or moruss. dJ. 0VD.

innagh -= des O'D,
e -- 10s of Commons Sur. & Val,
Report 1624
-- Iresentments Book 1834
-— Tithe Compn. Book 1826
- evde T. Fo Le Fanu, Incumbt.
~- Dorony Hap
-— Ferraer: listory of Limerick
Anagh -- Down Survey

Jnnagh) i ,
Anugh -— Civil Zurvey 1654-1656

Situated in the V., end of the parish. Bounded on the
e by the Td. of rollagh in the th. of kilvolszsne; W. by
Coolnahila Yowell Td.; E. by Coolbreedeen Td.; znd S. by
the Tde. of Coolnashils Powell.

This td. contains £60 acres of which asbout 15 are bog,
the rest arable with limestone. BSoil purtly light, produc-
ing potatoes, corn, flax and some wheat. The proprietor



innagh (contd.)

Matt., Burrington, IBsqg., has it let to 30 tenants, 17 of
whom have leases of one life snd 31 years, at £1 10 %o
£1 78+ per acre, in farms from 30 to 3 acres. Co, Cess
generally 1/4 to 1/8 per acre half yearly. Tithe 1s. per
ée. Bog used for fuel is bought by the peasantry and is
very scarce. The Prevailing Names are Doolys and Ryans.

ishroe - Bs S 4
Ais Ruadh, the red hill., J. 0'D,
Ashroe - Jde C'D

- Sur. % Val, Report 1?24
-~ Fresentments Book 1834
- Tithe Compn. Book 1826
~= Hevd., Te Fe Le Penu.
-=- Inhabitents
Ashrow ~- Barony Yap
Situated in the . end of the parish snd bounded on the
Z+ by Boarmanshill Td.; W. znd ¥, by Yilvolarne Th.; snd
S« by Cuppahanach Td.

This td., contsins 801 acres which are asrable & without
limestone. So0il light and pertly zravelly, producing
potatoes, corn, flax, znd some wheast. The proprietor
Lord Carbery has it let by & lease renewuble for ever to
Thos. T’ Evens, Us8g., who has pert of it in his own occup-
ation and the rest let at will o 27 tenants at £1 7s8. %o
158, per acre. L0+ Cess generally 1s. 24, %o l1s. 84. per
acre helf yearly, znd Tithe 1s. 4d. per do. Yog 1sed for
fucl is in sbundsonce. revailing lUsmes are Ryams,

Bomrnanshill ~— e Se 5

Cnoc Bhormain, 1ill of Borman. Oblously called after a
f§}§¥ily¢ de U'D. :
loarmanshill ] - Je 0'D.
-- Tithe Cempﬂ. Book
e HEeVAe s Fua Le Panu
Barony liap
-= Inhcbitunts
SGitusted in the H. end of the p;xish, and bounded on
the . by Tuckane Td.3 . by Ca p‘aﬁaﬁana hy H. by Aishroey
and S« by Cappercullen Td.

Contuing 569 scres, of which sbout £ are mountazin and
rough pasture, the rest arsble end without limestone. Soil
very light snd rocky, producing votatoes, corn =nd flax.
The proprietor Lord Carbery has it let at will per his
agent J. F. Evans Zsgq. to 11 tenants gt the gross rent of
£48 10s. tithe included. Co. Cess generally 1s.2d. per
acre helf vearly. Bog for fuel in abundance. Irevailing
DNames: BDouvries. s
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Ballyvorheen -- B, S. 6

Béal a! 801thr1n, nouth of the little road or
Baile a' 301thr1n, town of the little road. dJ. C'D.

Ballyvorheen -- dJ. 0'D.
- Sur. & Val. Ireland Report
--~ Presentments Book
~~ Tithe Compn. Book
-- Revd. T. P. Le Fanu, Incumbt.

Bealavorheen -~ Barony Map
Ballavorhine = -- Down Survey
Ballyvorreen ~- dcts of Settlemt. %c.
Bealaborhine \ -- Civil Survey 1654-1656

Situated in the E. and S. end of the parish, and is bound-
ed on the E. by the Ph. of Tuogh; W. by the tds. of lloher &
Mongfune; N. by licher; and S. by Cappanouk.

Contains 832 acres of which about % is bog and rough ground;
the rest arable without limestone. Soil light, producing
potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Thomas Lloyd, Esqg.,
Beechmount, has 1t let per his agent Edwd. Maunsell, Esg., %o
9 tenants by a tenure of 3 lives or 31 years in farms of 40
to 30 acres at £2 %o £1 4s. per acre, tithe included. Co.

Cess generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per acre. Bog used for fuel is
in abundance. Prevailing Names: Ryans.

Belvidere, als Garraunbawn -~ B. 3. 7

~ / . 3 .
Gearrédn Bén, the white horse, a nane generally applied %o
remarkable rocks or stones. dJ. C'D.

Garranbane -- J. O'D.

-~ #Acts of Settlemt. %c.
Garrabane - —— Down Survey
Guranebane -— Civil Survey 1654-1656
Belvidere -~ Sur. & Val. Ireland

~— Tithe Compn Book
~— Rev., T. P. Le Fanu
-~ Inhabitants

-~ Presentments Book

In the centre of the parish, and bounded on the N. by
Puckane Td.; E. by Glenstal Td.; 5. by Liscreagh or Wilton
Td.3 and W. by Cappercullen and Boarmanshill Tds.

Contains 927 acres, of which about 4+ is mountain and rocky
pasture, including woods, and the rest arable. Soil light,
producing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Natt.
Barrington, Esq., has part of it in his own occupation, znd the
remainder let to tenants, 8 of whom have leases of one life,
at £1 1s. per acre, tithe included. Co. Cess generally 1s.4d
to 1s.8d. per acre half yearly. Bog used for fuel is in
abundance. Prevailing lNames: Ryans.



Cappanouk —— De Sa 8
Ceapa an ibhaic, the tilled plot of the dwarf.
Ceapa (ceapach) always means a plece of land lzid out
for tillage. J. O'D.
Cappanouk -— Jde O'D,
Cappanoke -- Sure. % Val, Ireland 1824
—-- 2ithe Compn. Bock, 1826
~-— Revs Te L. Le Fanu

Cappanuke -=- FPresentments Book 1834
Cappanouke -— Inhabitants

Capanewke -- Down Survey
Cappenewke -— Sots 0f Settlemt. %c.
Keapanewke - Civil Survey 1654-1656

In the S. end of the parish, and bounded on the .
Dromsallagh Td.3 S« by Tuogh ‘he; W. by Rath Td.; and
by Mongfune and Gortavacoosh,

; Contuinsg 951 acres of which about 12 are bog, and the
rest arable with some limestone. Soil partly light, pro-
ducing potatoes, corn, flax end wheat., 7The proprietor Matt.
Berrington, IZsa. hag it let ver his agent Henry VMsunsell,
isg. to 23 tenants (besides 5 poor householders) by leases
of one 1life in farms of 50 to 10 and t6 14 acres at £2 10s.

to £1 10s. per scre. Co. Cess generally 1s2d4. to 1s.0d. per

acre half yearly, =znd tithe 1s.6d. per acre. Bog for fuel is
in zbundance. irevelling lamess:s Hyeans.

by
"

Cappercullen - B S o
Ceapa UL Chuillin, CiZuillin's plot. J. 0'D. "
Cappercullen - ds O0'Ds :

: -—- Sure & Val. Report
: -~ Presentments Dock
N -- Tithe Compn. Bock
-- Revds T. Pe Le Fanu
-- Barony liap
-- Inhsbitants
Capacullyn - Down Survey
Cappercullin -- Acts of Settlemt. %c. 1666-84
Keapacuillin -— Civil Survey, 1654-1656

In the . end of the psrish, and bounded on the Z. by
the Td. of Belvidere; ¥. by Ceppercullen Td.; K. by ‘shroe
Tdey and S. by Moroe Td.

Contzins 358 acres which zre arable without limestone.
Seil light aend grevelly, producing potatoes and Cern. The
proprietor Lord Carberry has the chief part of it in his
own occupation, snd the remzinder let at will per his agent
Jas. F. EZvans, Isq. t0 4 tenents at 15s. to 10s. per scre,
tithe included. Co. Cessg generally 1s.4d. to 1s.8d. per
acre half-yearly. Bog used for fuel is inasbundance.
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Cappanahanagh - Be B 10
Ceapa na n-~Athanach, plot of the firebrands. J. Q'D.
Cappanahanagh - Je Q'D,

- Inhabitants
Cappanahinagh -— Tithe Compn. Zook

-—- Revd, T« P. Le Fanu
Cappernaghon - Sur. & Val., Ireland 1824
Cappernahony -- Barony iap
Capenaheny - DoWn Survey
Keapanahiny -- Civil Survey 1654-1656
In the W. end of the psrish, snd bounded on the E. by the

Tds. of %oarmanshzll & ﬁwypercu len; . by Clonloughna Td.;

He by Ashore Td.y and 2. by doroe TUood Td.

Contains 648 acres, of which about ¢ is bog, the rest
arable without limestone. Soil light znd grsvelly, pro-
ducing potatoes, corn and flax. The proprietor Lord Carbery
haes it let 2t will per his azent Jas. P. Evans to 25 tenants
at £1 4s. to £1 10s. per acre, tithe included. Co. Cess
generally 1s.4d4. to 1s8.8d. per scre half yeurly. Dog used

for fusl is in abundance. Frevailing lemes: Ryans.
Coolbreedeen —— Be Se 11

R . ‘/ .
C4il Brighdin, the corner or angle of Drighdin, or
Brigidienus, nom. viri et nom. dim. mulieris.
Coolbreedeen - Je O'D

- Inhabitants
-— Barony Nap

Coolbredeen --- Tithe Conmposition Book 1826
~- Revd. T« Ps Le Fanu
Coolbreen -~ Presentments Book 1834

In the west end of the parish, znd bounded on the E. by
Clonloughna Td,; West by Coolnahila Powell Td.; North by
innagh ?ﬂ., and 5. by Enocknagorteeny Td.

Contains 259 acres, of which about 10 are bog and the rest
arsble with some limesione, ©Soil light and gravelly, pro-
ducing pobtatoes, corn, wheast and flax. The proprleﬁﬁr Loxrd
Carbery has it let to Jdno. Benn, Esqg., and Cdpt ¥ane by
leases renewable for ever , and they agsain %o 12 tenants,
two of whom with leasses of 2 lives or 21 years at £2 6s. to
£3 per acres. Co. Cess generally 1s.5d4. to 1s.,84. per acre
half yesrly, end tithe 1s. per do, Bog for fuel is planty.

Coolnahilla Palmer —= Be S 12
€l na h-/idhle {(h-2Aille), back of the precipice. J. 0'D.
Coolnahils - Js Q¥I,

Coolenghila - Sur. % Val. Ireland 1824
Coolenahily -- Tithe Compn. Book

- Revd. T. P. Te Panu
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Coolnahilla Palmer {contd.)

In the W. end of the parish, and bounded on the Z. by
Knocknagorteeny Td.; We by Killinagarriff Ph.; H. by Cool-
nehila Powell Td.; and 5. by the Td. of Clonshavoy.

Contains 271 acres, of which sbout 10 are bog, the rest
arable. So0il partly deep with limestone, producing potatoes,
corn, and flax. The proprietor Lord Carbery hes it let to
Geo. W. Taylor, Isq., at 4s. 6d4. per acre, and he again per
his agent ¥r. . G. Goggin tc 4 tenants by leases expiring
in 1844 =% £1 185s8 to £1 10s. per acre, tithe included. Co.
Cess generally 1/4 to 1/8 per acre half yearly. Bog for
fuel is in sbundance.

Coolnahilla Powell ~— B, S. 13
Coolnsghils Powell e Ja OVDe

In the W. end of the parish, and is bounded on the W,
by Kilinagerriff Ph.; E. by Coolbreedeen Td.; N. by Annsgh
Tdey and S by the Td. of Coolnahila Falmer.

Containsg 200 acres which are arable with some limestone.
S0il partly deep producing potatoes, corn and flax. The pro-
prietor Lord Carbery has it let to Csliph Fowel Esq. by a
lease renewable for ever at 4s. 6d. per ascre, and he again %o
7 tenants by leases expiring in 1541 at £2 2s. per azcre. Co,.
 Cess generally 1/4 %o 1/8 per acre half yearly, snd %tithe
1s. per do. Bog used for fuel is very scarce, and is bought
by the tenantry. Prevailing Names: Ryans.

Clonshanvoisge ~~ Bs S 14
Clonshavoy -~ gee letter of Troprietor
Clounshannavoyle -— Civil Survey 1654-1656
Lilliput -- Inhabitants
Lilliput -~ Barony Map

In the W. end of the parish, and is bounded on the E. by
Toveragarriff Td.; W. and S. by Clonkeen Ph.; and B by
Coclnahila Talmer Td. '

Contains 24 acres which are arable. ©Doll partly deep pro-
ducing potatoes, corn, end flax. The proprietor Lord Carbery
hag it let to Caliph Towel Esq. (in whose own occupation it
is) by 2 lesse renewable for ever at 4s.6d. per =zcre. Co. Cess
generally 1/5 4o 1/8 per zcre half yearly, and tithe 1s. per do.

Clonloughna -~ B+ S, 15
Cluain Lochna, Loughney's eclon, lawn, or bog island.
Clonloughna - - de O'De

-- Inhabitants
Clonlaghna -- Pithe Compn Book 1826
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Clonloughna {contd.) -- B, 8, 15
Clounloghna : -- Barony Hap
Clonloghan - -—= Down Survey
Clonloghany - Acts of Settlemt. ZcC.
Cluonloghlen - Civil Survey 16854-1656

In the W. end of the parish, and is bounded on the E.and
¥+ by Cappanahanagh Td.; W. by Coolbreedeen Td.; and S. by
Enocknagorteeny Td.

Contains 120 acres, of which gbout % is bog, the rest
arable without limestone., BSoll deep and wet producing
potatoes and scwe corn, The proprietor Lord Carbery has
it let to lir. John Going {(who has it in his own occupation)
by a lease renewable for ever at the gross rent of £12.

Coe. Cess generally 1/4 to 1/6 per acre half yearly for 27
acres, &and tithe °d. per ascre. Bog for fuel is in abundance.

Dromeleigh - Be S : 16

Druim Zileach, ridge of the Elians. Origin of the name
is not known. dJd. 0'D,

Dromeliagh - de O'D.

Dromeleigh " «= Inhebitants

Droumealy -- Barony lap

Dromoyle 7 | - - Down Survey

Drumlagh . - Actg of Settlemt Zc. 1666-1684

, In the S. end of the parish, and is bounded on the E. by
Lath Tde3 Se. by Caherconlish Ph.; W. by seme; and I. by Td.
of Ibington. .

Contains 671 scres which are arable. So0il partly deep,
producing potatoes, corn and flax, wiith some wheat. The
proprietor Lord Clonecurry has it let at will to 12 fenznts
in farms of 38 to § ascres at £2 to £1 Bs. per acre. Co.
Cess generally 1/5 to 1/8 per acre half yearly, and tithe
1/2 per do. Bog used for fuel is bought by the tenants; it
is very scarce. The prevailing names are Hyans.

Farnane . ~= Be S 17
Fearnan, a place abounding in alder trees. J. 0'D.
Farnane - de OVD.,

- Sur. & Val. Ireland 1824
-- Iregentments Book
- Tithe Compn. Bock
Reve Te P+ Le Fanu
- Inhebitents
Farhnane -- Barony Hap
FParrane - Acts of Settlemt. &c.
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Farnane {(contd.)

Situated in the W. end of the parish, asnd bounded on the
Ee by ¥Xnockanerry ©d.; W. by Lobernsgarriff Td.; H. by Yoroe
Wood Tdes and U. by ‘bington Td.

This Td. contains 431 azcres, of which about 8 are bog, the
rest arsble. Soil light, producing pototoes, corn and flax.
The proprietor Leord Cloncurry has it let to lirs. Costelloe by
a lease of one life, and she agzip ot will to 43 tensnts at
£2 10s8. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1/4 to 1/8 per acre
half yearly. Bog for fuel is very scarce and bought by the
tenantry. Tithe is 1s., 3d. per acre. Prevailing Names: Ryans.

Forkeils _— B, S, 18
Meaning unknown. J. 0'D.
Torkeila —— Inhebitants

- Tithe Composition Book
-- Revd, T. Y. Le TFanu

- In the E. end of the parish, and bounded on the Z. by the
£

Phe of Doons We by the Tdse. of CGleno and Newtown; H. by the

ok
W
Phe of ¥Xilvolane, and S. by Doon Parish.
e
r

Containg 1090 scres, of which about nine-tenths are moun-
tein, and the rest srable without limestone, producing pote-
toes and come corn. he proprietor Lord Cloncurry has it let
to R. Beully, Esge.e by 2 lease of 3 lives at the gross rent of
£100. leither Co. Cess nor Tithe paid.

Gortevacoose — B, D ie

Gort &' Bhaouis, field of the oven. In this psrt of Ire-~
lend 'Gort' mesns & cultivaeted field of any kind, but pertic-
uleriy a corn field.e J. 0'D,

Gortavacoosh —— Je O'D
Gortavacoose -= Inhsbitaents
Gortavacouche -=- Tithe Compn. Book
L] ———— E:eV‘ TQ I}- Lé I‘EKI}U.
Gortavakoosh -— Barony lap

In the &. end of the parish, snd bounded on the E. by

Fongfune Tde.y We by Enockanerry Td.; ¥s by Liscreagh or il-
town Td.; and . by Cspranouk 7d.

vontains 124 acres which are arable. Toil pertly deep and
without limesbtone, producing poitatoes, corn, flax, and some
whest., The proprietor Lord Cloncurry has it let to lirs. D.
O'Brien aznd Counsellor . 0'Cullaghan by a lesge of one life,
and they ggzain to 10 tenants in forms of 20 t0 4 =zcres by
lesses of one life st £1 per acre. Co. {ess generally 1/4 %o
1/8 per scre half yesrly, and tithe 1/2 per acre. 3Bog bought
by the tenaniry is scarce,
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Glano —— Be Se 20
Gleann E6, the valley of the yew.
Gleno - ds O'D
Glano ——- Hev. Ts P. Le Fanu
\ -= Tithe Compns. Book
- Inhebitants

Glannoir -- Barony Kap
Glaynoe -- etz of Cettlemt. Zc.

In the L. end of the psrish, and bounded on the L. Ly
Forkeila Td.; W, by Toorlougher Td.; H. by XKilvolane Thes
and S. by Tuogh Ph.

Contoins 760 scres, of which about five-sixths sre mountsin,
and the rest sreble without limestone. S8eil light, prcducing
potatoes aend corn. The proprietor Nett. Barrington, ¥sg. has
it let to VWm. Hoyse, Zsq. by & leasse renewasble for ever zt the
gress rent of £2B, =nd he agein to 3 tenants by leases of 3
lives snd 31 yesrs zt £3
e

&l

&

L
€ \
0. Co. Cess generally 1/2 to 1/8 per

acre helf-yesrly for the srsble, and tithe 9d. per acre.
Glsnstale ‘ ~= Bs T _ 21
Gleann Steil, the vslley of the stizll. dJ. O'D.
Glenstal : : - de C'E, ‘
-= Vithe Compn Book.
\ . —= dev. I, P. Le Fanu
Glenstals . -= Sur. & Val. Heport 1824
-- Vregentments Book 1834
- Inhabitants
Glenstehill -~ Dgrony Hap
Glenstell ~= 2%s of Settlemte &cCo
Glanstaile ~- Civil Survey 1654-1656

In {the Es end of the perish, end bounded on the L. by
Foher Td.s W. by Belvidere or Gurranbune Td., 3 N« by ieen-
tola Td.s; snd S. by Pongfune Td. '

Contains 1884 acres, of which about & are mountzin and
woods, the rest zrable, without limestone. Colil very light

and rocky, producing potstoes and sowme corn. The proprietor
Latt.e Barrington, Lsge., who b part of it in his own occup~

ations hes the rest let b leuse of one life st £1 per acre
to € tenants, onc of whom r. Vathew D'Courcy has his part
let mgain st will to 7 others at £1 7s. per acre. Co. Cess
‘generally 1/4 to 1/8 per acre helf vearly, and tithe 1s. per
do. Bog for fuel is very scarce and bought by the tenantry.

Gleve (Fart of CUappancouk) - Be Ta , 20
Zes 4. - de OVD,

In the S, end of the parish, znd bounded on the ., and .
by Cappanouk Td.; ¥« by Incckanerry Td.; snd S. by
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Glebe {(contd.)
This Glebe contains 32

deep, producing potstoes
Revd. Thos. Fhil. Le Tanu,
ueted
built in 1804 at the
Enocklatera
Cnoc Leatarach, hill of
¥nocklatteragh

Gleno Knocklatteragh
rnocklaters

Ynocklateragh

Gleno Enockleters
In the H.E« end of

Tewtown Td.y %o
by Gleno Td.
Contuins 144 sores,
vesture, the regst ar
deep and muddy, prod

by

le
ing p

of w

zscreg, which
and corn.
Incumbth.
in the centre of the Glebe, is 4 story high, and was

the parish and
Gleno Td.; H. by Kilvolane

without limestone.
notatoes

vhieh sbout %

&

ere arable. Soil
The proprietor is the
The Glebe House, sit-
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COTI.

Vatte Buo ryﬁmﬂtcn usq; hes it let b; a lease renewable for

ever to V. Royse, LS.
of 3 lives and 31
included.
for 9% acres.

Lunocknagurteeny

-and he
"ears at the
Co. Cess generaslly 1

— e

azain to 3 tenants by leases
Zross rent of £16 ?OS., tithe
74 to 1/8 per ucre hzlf vearly

24

Q‘nﬁ
o

Cnoc na nleirtinidhe, bill of the smell fields. 0'D.

hnocknagorteen
knocknagurteeny

Enoclnaaarteena

wnocknagurteeny
¥nocknegurtina
knocknegurta
Cnocknegurteeny
In the W,
Moroe Wood T8e3 Ve b“ Ccal
H Tdo; gnd S. b}'
Contains 439
801l lizbt and zr
some wheat. *h gw
to 28 tenants in far
per acre. Co. Cess zene

”EQI’

5
ve

Sy
3
oy
ng

which
I ﬂ?@é&elﬂ" potatoes, corn,
ietor Lord Carbvery has it let st will
of 60 to 15
11y 1/4 to 1/8 pér ascre half

nd ¢f the pwrigh,

are

J. O'D.

Sur. & Vsl. Report 1824
Pregsentments Pook.
Inhagbitants

Tithe Compn. ook,
Revd. ?. P. Le Tanu
Borony Usp

Down vurvey

fets of Settlemt. %o,
Civil Survey 1654~-1656,

snd bounded on the H. by
Telmer Td.s N. by Coclbreed-
Td.

rable without limestone,
flax, snd

seres at £1 to £1 13s.
vearly
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Knockanerry (contd.) i

; .
and Tithe 1/4 per acre. Bog for fuel is very scarce and is
bought by the fenantry. Frevailing ”ﬁmas' Tuins snd Hyzns.

Liscreacgh or ilton - B, S. 26
Lios Crlohe, fort ¢of the mere, border, or limit. J. 0'D.

Liscreagh - 0'D.
See letter,

In the S. end ¢f the p&r:sa and bounded on the E. b
Hongfune Td.; L* by Lneckanerry Td.; N. by Ceprercullen Td.;
and S+ by the Td. of Gortavacoosh,

Contains 146 scres, of which sabout 8 zre bog, the rest
grable without limestone. Soil light, producing potatoes,
corn and flax. The pnroprietor Lerd Cloncurry has it let by a
lease of one life and 21 years to ¥r. Geo. bﬁhjg who has part
of it in his own occupation, and the remainder let 4o two
tensnts for %the above fterm at £13 168. gross. Co. Cess not
paid in %nis townland. Tithe 1s. per acre. Bog used for
fuel is in sbundsnce.

thunfuns - He Ta 27

Moing rionn, ithe white bog or quagmire. Jo C'D.
Kongfune —-—Jd. 0'D.
Vogfune ~= Sure. % Vele Ireland 1824
Fungfuine -= Tithe Compn. Book

, - Rev, U+ P. Le FPznu
Mogfune . - Pregsentments Book
MHunfung ‘ -— Iunhabitants
Moneen -— Jurony Kep
Hungfound N —-= Dovin Survey
Houngfouns ' .= ACtg of Tettlemt. Zc.
Kongfoune -- Civil Survey 1654-1656

In the S. end of the psrish, and bounded on the E. by the
Td. of Bellyvorheens #. by Gorbtevaccosh Td.3 M., by Glenstal
Td.3 and S. by Cappalouk T4,

Contsing 5”0 acres, oi which sbout 20 sre boz, the rest
sreble and with some limestone. Soil 1lizht, producing pota—~
taes, corn, flax, =2nd wheat. The preprietor lLord Cloncurry
heg i3 let by leases of one life at £1 per ucre and in farms
of 100 %o 10 acres to & tens tg, hﬁu@f whom &re ?5 more et

will at o1 1@3. Der acre. Co. Ces generally 1, /4 1o 1/8

sere half v ﬂrlv, and tithe 1s. per Mbre. Dog aged for fuel
is in abund anc The preveiling names are Euuys and Boyles.
Mohir —~— B. S 28

Hothar, & ruin of any building. Je. 0'D.
Ioher -- Darony lag



32

Mohir - Tithe Compr. Book
e Revde Te Te Le Panu
-- Inhabitants
Hoehgorr - Civil Burvey 1654-1656

Yoher — gy O'De

In the E, end of the parish, end bounded on the L. and S.
by Ballyvorheen Tde.y We by Glenstal Td.; and H. by sane.

Contuins 481 zcres, of which sboul eleven-twelfthe are
mountuln and rough pasture, the rest arable. Soil deep and
muddy without limestone, nroducing potatoes % some corn. The
vroprietory Lord Cloncurry hegs it let by a lezse of one life
at the gross rent of £30 %¢ ir. Ttephen LRoche, 2nd he again
for ssme term to 4 itenants st £35. Tithe 64. per ascre and
Co. Cess none paid in this td.

Furroe - Do G 29
Nogh Rusdh, the red plsin., J. O'D. ~ %
Yoroe - de O'D. ;

recté lloyroe —— Je C'Ds
Yurroe -— Tithe Compn Book. :
-- Inhobitants I
Hurrue -- Darony Iap
Mooroe -- Down Survey
loeroe - 0ivil Survey 1€54-1656
In the W, end of the parish, end is bounded on the L. by

Ballyvorheen; S. by do.3 &nd . by Eernzne 14,

Conteins 135 scres which are areble snd without limestone. :
S0il partly lisht end sravelly, produecing poistoes, corn and .
flex. The proprietor Lord lsrbery hss it let at will per his
agent Jas. 'y Tvans ¥sg. t0 12 tenzsnte 2% £1 10s. to £1 per
scre. Co. Cess generally 1/2 to 1/8 per zere hslf yearly for
every third ascre, and tithe 1s. per =zcre. Bog used for fuel
and boughtby the tenaniry. Prevelling Names: Hysns.

Purroce Jood : - e T 20
oroe Jood ; : — e 0L
Woodland -~ Dorony lap

In the W. end of the parish, and bounded on the W. by
Knocknagorteeny™®Ld.; L. by lloroe Td.3 L. by Czppanshanagh Td.;
and S. by Zszrnane 14,

Contoing 241 ascres, which are srable and without limestdne, ‘
Soil light ond gravelly, producing potztoes, corn and flax. i
The proprietor Lord Usrhery has it let at will in farms of 28 f
to 3 seres to 30 tenants st £1 1s. $c 16s. per zcres Co. Cess i
generally 1/5 %o 1/8 per scre half yeusrly, snd tithe 1s. per do,
Bog used for fuel is in abundance. Prevalling Scmes: Ryans.

i)
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| a0
Meintello -- B. © ] 66326 31

e R 3
7
iin Tolla, smooth hill. dJ. 0'D.

Heentolls - Je 0'Da

Heentello - Tithe Compn Book

: - deve Te Ps Le Fanu
- Inichitants

Hleengnatuilla - Burony Map

In the N. end of the perish, ond bounded on the E. by
Toorlougher Td.; 7. by Belvidere otherwise Garranbane Td.;
Se by Glenstal Tde; end M. by the Ph, of Xilvolene.

Contains 494 acres, of which about half are bog and rough
pasture, the rest srsble without limestone. Zoil light, pro-
ducing potstoes and corn. The proprietor att. Burrington Esq.
hes it let by a lease of lives renewable for ever to Mrs.
Ingram and {r. Timothy C'Brien, both of whom heve it let again
to 4 tensnts (besides six poorer sort) by lezses of 3 lives at
the gross rent of £105. Co. Cess generzslly 1/4 %0 1/8 per scre
half yearly for 28 acres. Tithe in gross £3 16s. Bog for fuel
is in sbundance,

Lewkown - 0, 3, 32
Gleneo ilewbown - d e UV
, - Zketeh Tap i
Yewtown - Tithe Compn. Zook

Te T'a Lie Fanu
- Irvihehitants
-— tobs of Detbtlemb. %o,

In the E, end of tie parish, and bounded on the F, by
Forkelila Pd.; W. =nd S. by Gleno Td.3 and B. by hilvcelane ih.

sbout half zre mountain and
imestone. Soll deep
corne. he vroprietor Tstt.

! eszse renewable for ever to

Yre Wme Royse, and We agein to two tenunts by leases of 3 lives
and 31 yeurs &t the jross rent of £20. Co. Cesg generally

Contains 164
rough pasture, the
and muddy, produc

]

)

inrrington Leg

G

fod

1/2 to 1/8 per scre 1:1f yearly for 9% ascres. Tithe od. per do.

Yocfn, a buck sosbt. J. U'De Yhis is the local interpret-
ation. It is supposed to haeve been cslled first Eelle na
biocdn, i.e., Dockstown, and it will be =zpt to be yei called
Goatstown or Buxton.

Tuckune — A

J' s *
—— Tithe Compn. Book
—~ Inncbitants

»

- Zzyony Map
- fota of Cettlement e,
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<<<<<

In the N. end of the perish, znd bounded on the I. and S.
by the Td. of Belvidere otherwise Garranbane; W. by Boarmans-
i Tdej; and K. by the Yhe of XKilvolane.
hill Td.; d Ne by %l g5 £ Xilvolane

Contaeins 228 scres, of which sbout ¥ is mountsin and tough
pasture, the rest urable without limestone, producing potatoes
and sgome corn. Lhe proprietor Lord Carbery hes it let at will
per his ageﬁu Je Fo ﬁvan“ B8g. to B tensnts at the grogss rent
of £86. {o. Cess generally 1/4 to 1/8 per ascre half yearly
for 40 acres; tithe included in the rent. Bog for fhel is in
gbundance, '

Bath — D alie 34
Réth, the forty slwavs spnulied to sn earthen fort. J. 0'D.

Rath —— e 0%,
: -— Sur. % Val. Heport 1824
-- Tithe Compn. Book

- Hevd., Te T Le Panu
v Inhebitants
Rath & Hsthwood #regsentments Book
Raghe Down Survey.
In the S+ end of the parish, sznd bounded on the =H. by
Ceppunouk Td.y e by Dromeliagh Zd.; H. by Inockenerry Td.;
and Z. by Ruthwood. .

Contusinsg B77 ucres, which are arable with soue 11qut0ﬂe.
01l partly ligh% producing potata&&, corn 2nd flax. The
sroprietor Lord Cesrbery hag 1% let at will to 38 tenants in
farms of 20 4o 13 ascres at £2 2s. %o £1 10s. per acre. Co. Cess
generslly 1/4 to0 1/8 per acre ﬂv1f vearly, =nd tithe 1s. per
do. Bogz used for fuel 1s very scarce and bought by the

tenantry. Prevailing Briens.
Raethwood % -— B, S. 35

. — . . -
Coill na H&tha, wood of the ruth or esrithen fort. J. O'D.

Bathwood —— de O'5e
- CGUT e Va}..
- Tithe Com &
- }ieV- (531 E’;‘J' ,‘JQ ..“J‘e‘:)nu

. w— Inhsbibants

Bath and Hathwood — EreSEﬁtments Book
Situuted in the S. end of the »p
Ee by Cappanouk Tﬁ.; e by Dromell
Yh. of bi“z“ in the County of %

sh,y, #2nd bounded on the
Ges and M. & S« by the
tv Qf E} f"eric};.

i

Contains 280 zcres, vwhich wre =srables urnd without lizestone.

30il deep and wet, producing potatoes, corn, snd flax. The ‘
prcprietsr Lord Cloncurry hes it let at 4111 ver hisg agent to

3

24 tenants at £1 per acre in farms of 1€ %o.2+ acres. County
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Rathwood (contd.)

Cess generally 1/4 to 1/8 per acre half yearly, and Tithe
11d. per scre. 3Bog used for fuel is in abundance. Frevailing
Kames: Briens,

Tubberagarive -~ B Sa 36

Tober 2’ hairbh, well of the Yough men. J. O'D.

Tobsragarriflf ‘ - J. 0D i
Tubberagiriv ~- Tithe Compn. Book 5
-— eve Ts Yo Le Fanu
Tubbergarriff - Sure % Vals. Report
-— Presentments Book 1834
Tubbernagosrruif -— Bzrony llap
Tubbergeriffe == Down Durvey
Tobergarriffe - fets of Settlembt. %c.
In the V. end of the psrish and bounded on ithe E. by
FParnane Td.; We by Clonshavoy Td.; B. by Inocknagorteeny Td.s
and T. by Clonkeen Terigh.

£

S
w

¥

Containg 265 acres which are srable with lincstone. Soil
light and gr:velly, producing poitstoes, corn snd flax, and
some whest. The proprietor Lord Cloncurry has it let per his
agoppt Counsellor Wm. Lewis to 16 tenanis in fsrms of 20 o
3 acres at £1 14s. %o £1 Bs. per sere, tithe included. Co.
SJess zenerally 1/4 %o 1/8 per zere half yesrly. Pog used for
fuel is very scarce znd boughs 3

o
7
4

e by gy
[EE PR

Tourloglier - 2, 3, : 37

Tusr Luachayr, the rushy fieid or bleach green. J. 0'D,

Toorlougher — s Ut
Tourlogher -— leVde Le Yo Le Fanu
' ithe Compn. Book |

--Innubitants |

Tourlogher - fcts of Setilem

4

t
In the He end of the parish, and bounded on the H. by
Kilvolane Ph.; Z. by Gleno Td.; S« by Glenstal T
by the Td. of leentola.

Containg 492 acre
rough pssture, Lnsg v

o £ restn d % ey g e U T o
QL WO &o0Uv are mountain and
e e 3} o '1 EEY:S t T Y 1 e Ve
30 GXLDLE. S04 ..L.t_bﬂ ¥ gh«.c‘{lh\.« ERgy-Y

#
s
e “he proprietor Paett. Darvington
1

b
3

potatoes and some ¢ b4

58Qe has part of it his own occupation snd the remainder
let to 1 tenant by & lesse of 3 lives at 10s. per scre. Co.
Cess generslly 1/4 per acre Laglf yearly, snd Tithe
included in the ren

ok et ¢
[w]
P
T,
o

-

zZyon ‘ — e D 38
Adhan, a hollow like 2 czuldron. dJ. O'5,
Zyon ~=- J,0'D. s
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u,oﬂ {contd).

Tvon -~ Inhbitents
Evone - 2eVde Te e Le Fanu

‘ e thmﬁ Dompne. Dook
nyen : -~ Iregenitments @GO”
Oine - e “*rarg %a@
fyone -= fet of Settlement &c.

In the 5. end of the ,mrlg“, snd bounded on the e by the
Fire o1 “u&gh; on the V. by Ciherconlish Phes on the N. by
Kathwood Td.y =nd on the South by Tuogh Psrish.

Conbeins 542 seres, of which sbvout 15e are bog and the
rest srable with some 1x1est@ﬁe. Soil yvrtlj 11@nt, producing
potatocs, corn snd Ilax. e proprietor 4wd. Hartopp, LS4,
bas 1y let at will per his M“ent David Eache, Lsne to B4
tenants in Tarms of 24 to 14 acres st £1 Ss. per acre. Co.
Cess generally 1/2 to 1/8 per scre Lzlf yesrly, s=nd Tithe
1/2 per scre. Bog used for fuel is in sbundunce. The pre-

vailing names zre Byrnes,

tha an Chrusaun - Inhabitants 40

k)

Ve X 7, ~ R ’ "
6 st Uhrosain, ford of the Cross.
‘hacrosseaun - Je. C'D,

-

road unr@uxh

B
o

Un vhe Nedve boundary of Jshroe Td. on %
the seue td.

2

A bridge built in 1800 I% h=g three arches.

Annagh Church

~1ﬁuafed 116 8

of ‘nnagh Td. and
also li. of

e u;:“
[ER TS E S W

(‘}“

Is
are apout 10

its walls
u;ﬁﬁchwg te it,

Abinzton Church 41

See parish name. dJ. M0
Situsted nesy the piddle of the HaW,e boundery of the td.
of /bington.

L]

Zhe date of the crection of this C“mfﬁ% is earlier %h
’;iﬁﬁ&@ oul %g Lue iebuulJ”“%b. it is & smsll b&iidiu%
without & ”WG” : persons, and
atﬁaah@é *‘3vqr§‘ Lt bhe U.YWe cOTnEY
ruin of a Convent, szbout 20 feetl
dth 60 b“ 20 feet, In this Convent

can

stone-work with 2 piliars of the sane
muterial about 6 inches in dismeter each side. On Ghe right of
the «ltar is the effigy of Ute. Dernsrd cud in stown; on the

2
left is that of St. Ieter. Opposite the alter is a large stone
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about €& feet Eigh, engraved with Latin words p"“tly defzced
by wihat the in habitents term the "Jocelyn Troops™, who were
stationed Lere in the labter end of the 17th century. Other:
images, aznongst them thet of the Virgin Vary, sre thrown under

sahroe liouse - Inhabitunts 4z

ishroe - Je 0D
Ashrow - Darony iap

Situsted near t?a centre of Ashroe 1d. and sboul 20 chasins
We of the ioroe to lewport. ‘ '

[

the sest of Thomas P. Zvans, “sq., andé was bulilt in
the expense of sbout £850. It is 3 story high.
Abinzton Mill —m Inhebitants

Siltusted at the middle of the . %omnééry of the td. of
Dromeliagh,.

This nill and is u*ed for menufsceturing

flax. It hes attached o it.
Mhaun Thannee - Inhablbar 43

by
a
55
o
[
=

% ¢ Y . o . Y
Athan Tansidhne, the thin o
R ol P o T e A Tm M e, T
The Challow Ford {(Ing.) -- The In

%

percullen and
from Vorece Villare

_..1

Sitagt@d at the centre of the W. by. of" Sﬁp
the N.Z. extremity of Moroe Tds, on the road £
to xewport.

3 g

The name was originslily that of %
of the bridge that now spa ns it, and

ford before the erection
a2 1
the 0ld neme.

nlace %tliL retains

RKellinanure 7 ee Inhsbitents

Cillin sn JTubhair, the 1little church of the vew.

Lillinanure - Je 0'D.

Situsted near the centre of longfune Id, snd S. of the rosd
from Cappamore o loroe. ‘

g&vze;uiﬁ, sbout 4 chains long and 2 brozd, enclosed by
a wall zoocut B feet high,
Boherglas ~— Inhabitants , 44
Béther Glas, green roud. dJ. 0'D.

Green Road (Ing.) - Inhobitonts.
Zohergles —— Je O¥VD,

Situated nesr the S‘ﬁ. corner of Cappenouk zand the middle
of the L. boundary of Rath Tds.

On the main road from Limerick to Cappamore, from which
leads another road to "oroe, the union of which roads is named
as above.



Belvidere Castle _ - Inhahitants 44
Glenstal . =- See letter

Situated in the niddle of the south end of Belvidere Td.

This castle was commenced in 1837 by the proprietor
tatt, Barrington, Esqg.,, upon which he had expended in 1840 _ »
about £5,000. The only one of the btowers yet built is 70 -
feet high, circular, and about 40 feet in diameter. The
second, which is intended, will be 150 feet high. The two
towers will be 200 feet ssunder, with the Court between them.

Clare Bridge - Inhabitants 45
Droicliead a' Chléir, bridge of the board. dJ. O'D.
Clare Bridge —-—de C'De

On the centre of the H. by. of Ashroe Td. and on the
road from Moroe to Mewport. :

This bridge wes built before 1790. It has one =zrch.

Charlottes Bridse - Inhsbitants
- Je 0'D.
Situated In the H.Z. corner of Pucksne 7d. znd on the
road between Cappamore and Newport.

This bridge was builtd in 1834 by Hatt. RarrlngtOﬁ Esq.
It is iwo chw ing long and 15 feed hzwk with three arches.

Cruckaun na 'bouchilly - Inhabitants 46

Cnocén na miuachaillidhe, hillock of the boys. J. C'D.
Lnockaunnanoughilly - da 0'D.

In the H.E. corner of Puckane Td. sbout ¢ chains S. of
Charlottes Irddge, asnd two chaing west of the road leading
through same townland.

Zhis hili, which: is of & globular shape, is szbout 6
chuins in diumeter, and almost of & hesthy snpearunce. It
has & snell edrtlen fort on its summit, in size shout 1
chaine. 1%t is also circulsr, hus & green appearance, an
is abeut a foot higher then the surface of the hill,

Castle Comfort =~ Inthubitants
Cazisleén na bPeersch, cnstle of the lowers.
Caestleconfort - de CO'D,

-- Darony lap
Situcted in the D.8. corner of Fornzne Td,
The seat of the Hevd. . CU'Drien Costelloe, P P, It was
built in 1824 at a cost of about £800. It is 2 story high, is

placed on an eminence, ang takes its name frem a castle that
stood on the site in days of old.
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Dubh Glashs -~ Inhabibtants 4

Dubh-Chlaise, the black brook or streamlet. Jd. 0'D.
Dooglasha - ds O'D,

Rises in Doon Ph., rTuns S.¥W. Lrou*h feington Fh., for
about 6 miles and falls into the River rulkeir.

This river is about 20 feet wide, and very shallow, with &
gravelly bottom. It has no fish in it.

The Factory llouse - Inhabitents

In the S.E. corner of Cépgana“ Tde znd at the E. end
of the Lord's Road. ,

‘Bullt about the year 1740 by Lord Carbery, it hus long
gsince fallen into ruins, and scarcely any of the building
remains. But the place where it stood still bezrs the nane.
It is on the roud from loroe to Hewport, off which leads
the Lord's Road, forming the Cross of the abodve nsme.

Hollywell - Inhshitants 48
foly

Situsted in the N.W. part of Ashroe Td., about 15 chains
i« of ishroe liouse and 20 W. of the road to Lewport.

Is ¢ spring well, szbout 3 feet in dismeter and in a
cultivated field with some fir trees sbout it.
rilleen - Inhabitants
I'd . . )
Cillin, the 1little church or graveyard., J. 0'D.
Situsted in the W. part of the 2d. of Suppenshanagh and

g

about € chains E. from the N.E. corner of Clonloughna Td.

Thig is a small burisl zround for children. It is about
20 feet in dismeter and is in & green field.

4

o
foes]

Ind of /bington Psrish, Book 1.




PARISH OF ABINGTON, B/ARONY CF OWHEYBEG. Book II.

Higscellaneous Peotures

Rosebrook -— Inhabitents 1
Rosebrook —~= de C'Ds

1ses between the tds. of Toberagarriff and Farnane,
runs 5. forming the boundary vetween Aihacore and addyboy
Tds., and falls into the He Hulkeir.

This brook is zbout B feet wide and very shallow with

a gravelly bottom. There is no Tish in it.

¥urroe, Villaze of -- Inhabitants 2
Cee Td. - ae U'D.
In the ©.E. corner of Moroe Td. and H. ¥. of Vilton.

This village contzins sbout 3¢ houses, chiefly low and
of mud construetion. Only 3 are two story high. Four are
licensed publick houses, and b asre petty groceries. There
is & poliee burrack, snd there sre six fairs per annum.
“here is & Roman Csatholic Chapel, wanich was built in 1820
at the cost of £850 collected off the parish, save £100
given by Lord Carberry. It is capable of contzining sbout
1,200 persons.

Liss a Dhoone - Inhszbitants 3

Lios a' Ilin, the fort of the doon. This is a union of
two terms nesrly synonymous, the same as Lios ns Rétha. ('D.

Lissadoon - Je 0D,

Situated in the H. psrt of the td. of Farnane and about
6 chainsg . of the road through the same td.

This fort, which is circular, is about 2 chains in dia-
meter and 5 Teet high, is of earth, and is overgrown with
fvrze. It is on 2 rising ground, from which masy be seen
Lisgory.

Liss Guoire - Inhsbitants 4

Lios Guaire, Gueire's or Gory's Fort. dJ. O'D.
Lisgory -— Je O'D,

Situeted in the S.3. part of the td. of Czppanshanagh,
avbout 12 chains ¥. of the road from Moroe to lewport, and
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Liss Guoire (contd.,)
and about 20 chains 1. of the Factory louse.

This fort is akbout 2% chains in digmeter and 3 feet
high, composed of esrth, with a green f£lat surface. It
is placed on an exalted hill, terminating almost at the
top to the extent of the fort and commanding a fine
view over a grest part of the surrounding country. It
has taken its name, it is said, from a nman named Guaire,
about whom a folk tele is current in the district.

Evle Hanny - Inhiabitants B

Cill ¥Wanna, Manny's burial place. Zvidently
NHHE « de OVD,

Kylenanny -— d, 0'D,

Ay]

: modern

&

Situated in the td. of Cappanouk, near the middle of
the W. boundary, snd about 20 chains off the road from
Coppamore to Limerick. .

It is a small burisl place, about 20 feet in dismeter,
in which children are interred. It is placed on the
face of z green hill and level with the surface.

Tuama a Hhir Uoirxr -~ Inhabitants 6
% ey L ‘ -
Tuvaim an Fhir ¥héir, the big man'’s grave. 0'D.
Tuvananirvore —— e O]

Situsted in the S,%. corner of leentolla townland and
st the boundary of same and Glenstal Td.
This is 2 small hesp of stones collected formerly by

the passersby as z memorial raised over the remszins, it
is said, of 8 highwsymen who was killed there.

Leun Bo Hesunish == Inhsbitents 7
Léana BS Ihéghnuis, the wet meadow of Vanus's cow. O'D.
Leanbomanusg w0 e U'De

The Marsh of Lanus's Cow - Inhgbitants

Situated in ithe l. extremity of the td. of Foroe, 3
chainsg W. of the road from same village to Newport, and
about 5 chains . of ‘hantanny.

This is a marshy spring of considerable depth, and
gbout 1 chain in disameter, being circular.
Thobar Voirhe - Inhabitants "8
Grane's Well (Ing.) - Inhshitants
Tobar ¥héire, loria's Well. O'D.
Tobermoria - J. 0'D,




U 42

Thobar Voirhe {(contd.)

Situated near the centre of the td. of Ballyvorheen, and
about 6 chains S5.9W. of the road from Cappamore Lo Yoroe,

Is a spring well about 2 feet in dismeter.

Thobar a' Ghaddile -- Inhabitanis 9
Tobar a' Chadaidhe, the well of the thief. O'D.
Toberagaddy ' — e OUVD, .

Situsted nesr the centre of the td. of liongfune, 2 chains
S. of the road from Cappsmore to liorve, asnd the same . of
the Sechoolhouss. :

A spring well, sbout 3 feet in dismeter, in a cultivated
field where, it is said, a thief was killed in the olden
time. Yhence the nane.

Thobar Ainne -= Inhabitanis 10
7 0y vy
Tobar Aine, 2ine's or Hannah's well. J. 0'D.
Toberania - de 0'D,

Sitaated in the S, part of longfune Td. and S.E. of
Toberagaddy.

A spring well, sbout 3 feet in dismeter.

Thobar a Ghoal ~— Inhabitants 11
Tobar a' Ghoill, the well of the Englishman. J. O'D,
Loberaguile - Jde O'D,

Situated in the S.E. corner of Cappanshanagh Td., at the
middle of the . boundary of loroce Wood Td., and ¢ chains S.
of the Lords Road.

A spring well of very good water, with a rivulet 3 feet
wide running from it.
The Lord's Road - Inhabitants 12
- d. 0D,

Leads from the lzctory House in a straight direction W.
through the parish into that of Hilleenagarriff.

Phis road was made by Lord Carbery about the year 1740,
gince which time it has been called ss agbove.

Lilliput House -- Inhabitants 13
' : -— Darony Iap :
Clonshavoy -~ do 0'D. Jee letter.

Situated in the centre of the $d. of Clonshavoy.
This house was built sometime before 1720 by the Powels,
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Lilliput House (contd.)

It has a decayed appearance, but is now being repaired to
become the seat of the propriebor, Caliph Powell, Hsg. It i
is three stories high. }

VYoeckluice - Inhabitants 14
Vaneleuse - Co. Yap 1821 \
Vauchluce Cottage -- Sge letter,

This is just a fancy name. J. 0'D.

Situated in the NH.D. extremity of Toorlougher Td. b

This house was built in 1838 by Matt Barrington, Esg., at
the expense of £800, It is 2 stories high.
Spa Well -— Inhabitants 186

-, 0D

In the N,W. end of Toorlougher Td., and sbout 20 chains

S« of Vauchluce Cottage. '

This well is about 2 feet wide, proceeds from iron, and
is esteemed good.

Yunefung School -~ Inhszbitante 16
Mongfune School - Jes 0D,

Situated 1in the centre of longfune Td., and sbout 3 chains
S. of Toberagaddy. ‘

This school was commenced in 1833, The Uaster gets in
sundries from the parents to the amount generally of £12 to
£15 per snnum. The daily sttendance is from 80 to 30
scholars, of whom sgbout two-thirds are boys, end all Roman
Catholics. '

Poul Evone -~ Iphabiltants 17
Poll ¥idhin, the ivy hole. J. 0'D.
- Pouleyon - Jes O'D,

Situated in the centre of Eyon 4.

This is & deep cavern in the centre of a high limestone
hWill. The hill comnmande a view of from 10 to 15 miles reach
in every direction. The cavern is zsbout 20 feet in diameter,
and round it grows some ivy, etc. Ite bottom has never been
reached, '

Eyone louse —— Inhabitents
Zyon House —— Je 0'D,
Situated in the centre of Eyon Td,

This house was built in 1838 for about £500. It is 2 story
high, and is the seat of ¥r. Richard Le PFanu. Ldﬁ? ' 7
’WW
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Abington Ph. {(Bary. of-Cwnybeg) -~ B. B, 18

Situated zbout 8 miles E. of the City of Limerick. It
is bounded on the E. by Tuogh Ph.j on the W. by Killeen-
agarriff and Abington (in the Bary. of Clenwilliam); on the
B¢ by the parishes of Caherconlish and Tuogh; and on the
e by the County of Tipperary.

This parish is about 8 miles long snd six miles broad.
Nearly + of it is hilly, mountzinous and heathy land; the
rest is arsble and for the most part level. It is badly
convenienced with roads, the principal being the road from
Limerick to Cappamore, &c,.,, through its southern extremity,
off which another road leads northwards to the Co, Tipperary.

Tuama a Thir Uoir -- Inhabitants 19
The Big Man's Grave {(Eng. -~ Inhabitants
Tvain an Fhir Mhoir, the grave of the big man. J. 0'D,
Tuamanirvore -- ds 0'D,

Situated in, and near the middle of, the NW. boundary of
Cappanahanagh 7d., about © chains S. from same boundary, and

about % a mile from Lisgory. This grave, which is placed on

some rising ground in a cultivated field, is 21 feet long,

4 feet wide, and 3 feet high. On cach side is a row of large
upright stones, from 3 to 4 feet high, and sunk deep in the
ground; and at each end stands a stone of similar magnitude.
The grave is now uncovered, but would seem to have once been
closed by the large stones which are now promiscuously lying
on each side of it, vesides a heap of smaller ones now over-
grown with grass, noss, eic.

Tineyfield - o0 & Bary. Map 21

Situated in, and near the middle of, the . boundary of
Dromeliagh Td., west of the mill, snd north of the union of
three roads,

Tineyfield House is placed on the bank of the River
Hulkeir. It is two stories high.

Abington llouse : : - See Letter 22
In Dromeliagh Td.
The residence of lMichael A, P. John, Tsq.

Mill Bank -~ See Letter 23
In Drumeliagh Td. The residence of VMrs. Ssrah Keayes.

Farnane V -~ See Letter 24
In Farnane Td. The residence of Thomas Costelloe, Esq.

Ballyvoreen —— N 25

T

€ DR R NN G CENT NN LS DR RN

Callyvotheen Td. The residence of Vm. F. Jolland, Esq.
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PARISH OF ABINGTON - BARONY OF CLANWILLIAM -~ COURTY

OF THE CITY OF LIMERICK

Book III ‘

Abington Ph. - B, S 1
For the name see ‘bington Td.; page 1, Book I, '

Situated about 5 miles E., of the City of Limerick. Bounded
on the E., by the Ph. of Abington, in the Bary. of Owneybegs
e by Cloonkeen, Killeensagarriff, and Derrygalvin Phs.; W
by the parishes of Eilmurry and Carrigparson; and S. by
Caherconlish Ph.

This portion of Abington is sbout 35 miles long and 13
miles broad, with a level surface. Its principal road is that
leading E. by @. through its gouthern part from Limerick %o
Tipperary. Another road lies parallel to same, passing through
the centre of the townl

Townlands )
Bohergar - Be B 2 ;
DBéthar Gearr, the short road. J. O'D. !
Bohergar - de 0'Ds §
Bohergur -- Inhabitants :

-- Sur. & Val. Report 1824 ‘ j
-= Tithe Compn. Book 1826 {
-~ Reve. Te Ps Le Fanu 1
Bohergare - 2ct8 of Setitmt. Zc. |

Situeted in the S. end of the parish. Bounded on the E. |
by the Parish of 4bington, Bary. of Owneybeg; on the S. by |
Caherconlish Ph.3 on the W. by Sandy Lane Td.; and on the I. 1
by the Td. of Ballyguy.

Contains 280 acres, which are arsble, with some limestone, {
Soil - partly deep, partly light and gravelly, producing f
potatoes, corn, flax, and some wheat. The proprietor, James j
P, Wilkinson, Bsq., hes it in his own occupation.

Boher -= Bs 8. 3
Béthar, a road. J. 0'D.
Boher - Je O'D, {

- Hev.e Ts P. Le Fanu i

Situated in the E. end of the parish. Bounded on the E. i
by Bohergar Td.; W. by Cloghnadromin Td.; . by Lismullane !
Td.; and S. by Sandylane T4, §
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Boher (contd,.)

Contains 308 acres, which are arable without limestone.
Soil ~ partly gravelly, producing potatoes, corn and flax.
The proprietor Lord Clare has it let to 8 tensnts with leases
of 3 lives at &2 10s. to £1 15s. per acre, and under the
above are six others at the same rent snd tenure. Co. Cess
generally 1s.4d. to 18.8d. per acre half yearly, and Tithe
18¢6d, per acre. Prevailing lames - Dourke.

Ballysuy - Bs S, 4
Baile an Ghaoldhil, town of the Irishman. J. O'D.
Ballyguy, or ) L
Ballygeel d. 0D,
Ballygy beg & more -~ Aots of Settomb. &c.

Situated in the N, end of the parish. Bounded on the E.
by Maddyboy Td.; W Llsmullane Td.3 N. by the parish of
Clonkeeﬂ~ and S. by Boher Id,

Contains 199 acres, which are arable, with some. limestone.
Soil - light and wet, producing potatoes, corn and flax. The
proprietor General Bourke has it let per his agenti Daniel
Darrington, Zs8q., to 3 tenants at will, and st £2 2s. pet
acre, tithe included. Co. Cess generally 1s.2d. tm 18.84d.
per acre paid half yearly. 2og very scarce.

il

Cloongunna North ~= B. S, i 5
Cluain Conneidh, lawn or bhog-island of the flI&WOOﬂ. 0D,
Clooncunna . -- de O'D,

Clooncunna % Keildromin -- Inhebitants
Clooncanna -~ Tithe Compn. Baek

-= Rev, T. P« Le Fapu

In the west end of the parish. Bounded on the ﬁq by Fishy=
quirk Td.; ¥. by Carrigparson Td.; H. by Derr;walvzn Phes dﬁd
8. by Clooncunna S.

Contains 220 acres of which about 30 are bog an&greugh
ground. Soil -~ deep and boggy, preduclng petatoes, corn &
flaxs The yreprigtcr Lord Claxe has it let per hig sgent
Thomss Davenport, Esq., to one tenant by & lease of 3 lives
gt £1 8s., per acre, and he again to 3 others by a tenure eX-
piring in 1847 at £2 8s, per annum. Co. Cess generally 4s.6d.
to 6s. per acre haelf vearly for about healf the townland, and
tithe 104. per zcre. 3

§

Cloghnadrummin \ - B. S ? 6
Cloch na Dromainn, stone of the ridge. J. 0'D,
Clogh/na/dromin - J. 0'D.

Cloughnadromin ~~ Tithe Compn. Book

- Rev. T. P. Le FPanu |

MY
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i o
c;oghnaarummin (contd.)

. In the 5. end of the parish. Bounded on the E. by the td.
of Sandy Lane; on the S. and W. by Caherconlish Ph.,; and on
the . by Kishyquirk Td.

- Contains 554a which are arable, without limestope. Soil -
partly light, producing potztoes, corn, flax, end some wheatb.
The proprietor llajor Simon Purdon has it let to 3 tenants
by leases of 3 lives and 31 years at £1 1€s. per acre, and
they again to 5 others at £2 3s. to £3 per acre, in farms of
from 3 to 20 acres, Co. Cess generally 1s.2d. to 1s.8d4, per
acre half-yearly, and Tithe 1s. 104. t0o 1s. per ascre. Bog
used for fuel is very scarce. Prevailing Hames - Iiulcahy.

nishykirk -— Bes S, 7
H 4
Ceig Uil Chuire, O'Luirk's kesh, or causey, or causeway
of wickerwork. O'D.

“¥ishyquirk - de 0'De

: -— Barony Map

Kishiguirk -~ Sur. & Val. Report 1&24
L - Inhabitants
Kishyquirke -- Down Survey MNaps
Kissiquireke -— Civil Survey 1654-1656

In the west end of the parish. Bounded on the E. and S.
by Cloghnadromin Td.; on the W. by the td. of Clooncunna;
and on the N. by the ph. of Derrygalvin.

Gontains 288 sgeres which are srzble with limestone. Soil -
partly deep and producing potatoes, corn, flax and some whesat,
The proprietor Lord Clare has it let to 16 tenants by leases
of 3 lives at £3 to £1 per scre, znd in farms of 2 to 23
acres, Co. Cess generslly 18.2d., to 1s.84. per acre half
yearly, and Tithe 2s. per scre. Dog used for fuel is in
sbundence., FPrevailing lanmes - Collopys.

I

Lismullaan - B, S. : ' 8
Libs Ilothlain, othlan's or Iullan's Fort, J. C'D.
Lipoullane - de 0'D,

- Sure. % Val, Heport 1524
-- Tithe Compn. Bock
] --— evds Ts Fs Le Fanu
! 4 -- Barony llaps
Lissmollane ~- Civil Survey 1654-56
§§§§§%§§ig § - Down Survey ligps
Lismullan & Lismolane -~ Acte of Settmt. 1666-1684

In the north end of the parish. Bounded on the E. by

Ballyguy Tde3 On the Se¢ and We. by Cloghnadroming 2znd on
the H. by the parish of Clonkeen.
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%issmullaan'kccntd‘)

Contains 267 acres which are arable with limestone. Soil
partly deep, produeing potatoes, corn, flax, and sone wheat.
The proprietor lord Clare has it let %o 4 tenants at will 2~
at £3 bBs, per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.24. to 1s.8d. per
acre half yesrly, and Tithe 2s. per acre. Bog used for fuel
is in abundance.

<O

e

aide Buidhe, the yellow stick, o

¥addyboy - ds O'Da

Maddybuoy - == Tithe Compn. Book 1826
ladeboy -- Inhabitants

Hodilbuoy ~— Barony iep

Haddebuy & laddeboy —— Down Survey laps
Maydyboy -- fcts of Settmbt. %o,

- In the eagt end of the garish. Bounded. on the E. and S.
by the Fh. of ibington, Bary. of Owneybeg; on the W. by
Ballyguy Td.; end on the H. by Clonkeen Fh. ,

Contains 84 szcres, aravle and without limestone., Soil -
partly deep, producing potatoes, corn, flax, and some
wheat. The proprietor Benjamin Lucas, Esqg., has it let at
will to 2 tenants at £1 6s. per acre. Co. Cess generally
1s+2d. t0 18.8d. per sere half yearly, and Tithe 1s.6d. per
do. DBog used for fuel is very scarce.

Hodlhabuee - B, 3

Sandy Lane -~ Bes Se 10
Béthar Sgéithe Ghainimh, road of the drifting sand. 0'D.
Sandy Lane - J« 0'Ds .

: -— ithe Conmpn. Book
-—- Hev, Te Ps Le Fanu
‘ -- Barony Map
In the south end of the parish, DBounded on the L. by

Bohergar Td.; S. by the Ph. of Csherconlish;y W. by Clogh-

nadromin Tde.; and N. by iohergaer Td.

Contains 268 scres which sre zrable without limestone.
S0il - light and gruvelly, producing potatoes, corn, flax
and sone whest. The proprietor John Digby, Esqg., has it
let to 9 tensnts by leases of 3 lives or 31 years in farms of
3 to 50 acres st £1 12s. per scre. Co. Cess generally 1s.2d.
t0 1s.84. per acre half vearly, and tithe 1s. per acre. Bog
used for fuel is very scarce. Prevailing Nemes - Gibbons and
H iﬂkey .

Clooncanna South ~=- B. S, 11
For name see Clooncanna North, page 5.

Situated in the west end of the parish. Hounded on the
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Clooncanna South (contd.)

Horth by Glconeanﬂa ﬁw, Ee by Lishyquirk Td.; and We by
cerrl gparson Td.

. This td. centaiﬂs 29 acres wnich are arable & without
limestone. The proprietor Lord Clare has it let per his
zgent Thomas Davenport, Isq. to 2 tenants by leases of 3

1ives at £1 18s. per acre. Co. Cess generally 1s.2d. to 1s.8d.
per acre half yearly. Tithe 1s. per scre. ©Soil - partly
light, producing potatoes, corn & flax.

w

Boher Chapel -- Inhsbitants 12
5éipéal a' Bhéthair, the chapel of (by) the road.
Boher Chapel - de G'D.

Situated in Sendylane ¥d.; at the middle of the E,
boundary and N. of the road leading through it.

; This chepel was built in 1839 at the expense of about
£700 collected off the parish. It is capsble of conbtaining
sbout 800 persons.

Closh Dhu -= Inhsbitants 13
.Clais Dubh, black pit or furrow.
Glashduff _ ~— de O'D.
Black Tit (Eng.) -~ Inhabitants

Situated near the centre of Cloghnadromin Td,, and I, of
the road from Limerick to Tlpﬁerarv.

“Closhdhu™ is about one chain in diasmeter and proportion-
glly deep, in which, it is said, children had been interred,
in the olden days.

Cnuckaun a funch ' -~ Inhabitants 14
Cnocdn na Fuinnse, hillock of the ash. G'D.
Agh Hill (End.) —— Inhabitants
nﬂsckamnnafanc& - de O'De

ﬁltu zted in the S.E. corner of Bohergar Td., and attached
to the S. gide of the road thro' same townland.

This hilloek is sbout 2 chainsg in diameter, being circul-
ar, with a flat top, and sbout 20 feet higher than the road.
It hus several hawthorn bushes growing on it, and it is of
& sandy nature. IHIuman bones have been found within z foot
of the surface, the cause of which is supposed to be a
battle fought here in the old times.

Thopar boroua " e= Inhabitants 15

/tobar Bordimhe, Boroo's well.

!
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Thobar borona {contd.)
?oberhqree ' - Js Q'D,

Situated in Lismullane Td. and within 10 chains of the
middle of the west boundary thereof.

I8 a spring wellk, about 3 feet wide, in a field. It
hag a small rivulet running from it.

Edshikirk Hational Schools - Inhabitants 16
Kishygquirk . S. - de 0VD. *

See townland.

Situated in the 1.L. corner of ¥ishycuirk Td., and S.
of the road leading through same townland.

These schools, 2 male snd a female, were built in 1824
by the kildare Sireet Society at the expense of about
£600, partly obtained from the Society, and partly from
the Board of Hducation, under which they came in 1832.
The Haster of the Boys' School is paid £8 by the Board
and £4 by Lord Clare, besides from 4s. to 8s. per annum
from the scholars. The Mistress of the Girls' School
recelives £6 from the Board snd £6 from Lord Clare per annum.
The average number of scholars daily sre 70 boys and 60 to
30 girls., In 1832 211 the pupils were Homan Catholics.

ind of the Parish of Abington




